
 

 
 
 

Memo 
 
Date:    March 1, 2021     
 
To:    Priests    
 
From:   Monsignor James Schillinger, Director, Ongoing Formation of 

Priests 
      
Re:    IMPORTANT DATES FOR 2021  
 

           
 
Here are the dates you will want to save in 2021: 
 
September 13-17, 2021 (Monday morning thru Friday afternoon) 
Priests’ Retreat 
Fr. Ron Rolheiser, OMI, Retreat Director 
Brasstown Valley Resort in Young Harris, GA 
 
Registration materials will be sent for the retreat in early June 2021. 
 
Fr. Ron Rolheiser, OMI, will be our retreat director. He is a member of the 
Missionary Oblates of Mary Immaculate and president of Oblate School of 
Theology in San Antonio, TX since 2005. He is a theologian, professor and 
award-winning author. He has become a popular speaker in contemporary 
spirituality and religion and the secular world. He writes a weekly column that 
is carried in over 70 newspapers around the world. 
 
Please let me know if you have any questions. 
 
  
 
  
 
 
 


